

SAL 4/5/23 Meeting

- Prayer and then Pledge opened meeting.
- Money looks good. No issues.
 - Marsha Brady needs a \$500 deposit for NYE.
- Discussion of hats and pins for officer positions, which prevents from having to buy a new hat if needed.
 - Todd S indicates that the SAL's would pay for the charter members, and the passing of the pin would be a good event for the changing of officers.
- Dan Varner volunteered to play Saint Patrick's Day next year (leap year 3/17 is Sunday, so discussion about Saturday).
- TS updates Queen of Hearts – three drawings, bar sales good, pull-tabs selling. Pot is \$1600. Newer people are coming in. Lowest attendance this past Monday likely due to spring break. It is believed that as the pot gets bigger, the turnout will be bigger.
 - ATM machine is in the hall.
 - Summer SAL fundraiser – guest bartender July 30th. Possibly cook hamburgers and hotdogs and invite members.
 - Last fish fry is this Friday. Churches are doing Good Friday service, so the Legions will be the only fish fry in town.
 - VA Hospital is willing to allow us to do an event at the hospital. Ice cream social is a good idea on Tuesday or Thursday during the day for a couple of hours. Now that the weather is getting better, we can do it outside, but there are mask requirements still. Varner even offered to go down and play for a couple hours too. Or an alternative is Clermont VA Clinic in Clermont on 32. Going to throw a day out on GroupMe and see who is available.
- No old business
- New business:
 - Renovation update: Committee made for the renovation. Chris, Todd, Jason and Tim are on the committee for SAL representation.
 - Budget from Post for renovation is \$3800.
 - Discussion about potential furniture and renovations.
- Post 615 Waynesville April 23 at 10 a.m. regional convention. All are welcome, family included, raffles and prizes and merchandise for sale.
- Officers coming up for vote at next meeting. Kiefer running for 1st vice again, Chris nominates Mike Stringer for historian (2nded by Rick). Chris to update all on what positions are available and who is running or nominated for what officer position.
- RH motion to close the meeting, 2nd and closed.